
From: Dave McGuire [mailto:Dave.McGuire@sportengland.org]  

Sent: 04 October 2017 11:20 
To: Matthew King 

Subject: RE: Hartlepool Local Plan - Examination in Public Matters Regarding Playing Pitch Strategy 

 
Good morning Matthew 
  
Thank you for your email. 
  
Sport England scrutinises Local Plans at a range of levels, with the first being whether they have an appropriate 
evidence base for sport. 
  
We appreciate that sport is only one of a myriad of matters that the Plan has to cover and getting synergy between 
all the respective studies and strategies and the progression of the Local Plan is an extremely difficult task. In an 
ideal world Hartlepool’s Playing Pitch Strategy (PPS) would be freshly adopted as the Plan was progressed, but we 
realise this isn’t always possible. In such circumstances, Sport England’s stance on this issue is informed by matters 
such as; 
 Whether work is on-going with a new Playing Pitch Strategy 
 Whether there was a previous PPS, and if so, how out of date was it 
 Whether Playing Fields are allocated for development 
  
Hartlepool compares well against these matters. Work is progressing well on the new PPS as you describe below, 
and there are playing field sites allocated for development. Sport England’s representation on this matter is always 
intended to prompt action from Local Authorities to ‘get on’ and prepare their PPS and we are content that our 
objection has served its purpose in this respect. As such we would be happy for the Inspector to consider that our 
concern that the Plan did not have an appropriate evidence base for sport is being addressed. 
  
Please do not hesitate to contact me again if you require further clarification on our position. 
  
Kind Regards  
  

Dave McGuire Planning Manager  T: 020 7273 1692  M: 07795 283218  
From: Matthew King [mailto:Matthew.King@hartlepool.gov.uk]  
Sent: 22 September 2017 11:41 
To: Dave McGuire <Dave.McGuire@sportengland.org> 
Cc: Ryan Cowley <Ryan.Cowley@hartlepool.gov.uk> 
Subject: Hartlepool Local Plan - Examination in Public Matters Regarding Playing Pitch Strategy 
Importance: High 
  
Good Morning Dave, 
  
I am writing in relation to the Local Plan Examination in Public and the Matters Papers which we are currently 
dealing with. 
  
At the Publication Stage consultation Sport England made a representation objecting to the plan as it was considered 
the Playing Pitch Strategy was out of date as it had been in place since 2012.  
  
As you are aware, the Council has commissioned Neil Allen Associates to prepare a new Playing Pitch Strategy and an 
Indoor Sports Facilities Study. Work has been ongoing over the past ten months or so and has involved Sport England 
from the outset to help guide the work. The Playing Pitch Strategy is now at an advanced stage and will hopefully be 
completed shortly. The Planning Inspector has asked as one of his MIQ’s “Is the evidence on playing pitches up-to-
date? Has the 2012 strategy been updated?” Given the advanced stage we are at with the production of the new 
Playing Pitch Strategy could you please confirm whether Sport England are in a position where they would be happy 
to withdraw their objection to the Hartlepool Local Plan? 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Matthew King | Planning Policy Team Leader 
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Hartlepool Borough Council 

Tel: (01429) 284084 
Email: matthew.king@hartlepool.gov.uk 

 

Web: www.hartlepool.gov.uk 

Facebook: /hartlepoolcouncil 
Twitter: @HpoolCouncil 
  

  

 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
 

Hartlepool Council 

On the Web www.hartlepool.gov.uk 

On Facebook www.facebook.com/hartlepoolcouncil 

On Twitter www.twitter.com/HpoolCouncil 

 

***************************************************************************************

******* 

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for the use by the addressee. 

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of 

the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. 

Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of Hartlepool Borough Council. 

If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and then permanently 

delete what you have received. 

 

Please note: incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy 

on the use of electronic communications. 

***************************************************************************************

******* 
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for 

the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that 

you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, 

printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited.  

 
This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com  
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